

Contact

www.linkedin.com/in/elaine-hanson-cardenas-mba-phd-84b49b8 (LinkedIn)

Top Skills

Survey Research

Survey Design

Quantitative Research

Elaine Hanson Cardenas, MBA, PhD

Hays County Clerk

Wimberley, Texas

Summary

Experienced Chief Executive Officer with a demonstrated history of working in the research industry. Skilled in Brand Loyalty, Analytical Skills, Stata, Statistical Modeling, and Research Design. Strong business development professional with a Ph.D. focused in Cultural Studies (Media Studies and Ethnography) from George Mason University.

Experience

Hays County Clerk

Hays County Clerk

January 2019 - Present

San Marcos, TX

Data Recognition Corporation

Vice President, Survey Services

May 2010 - October 2014 (4 years 6 months)

Washington, DC

The Gallup Organization

Business Development Executive

August 1998 - May 2010 (11 years 10 months)

Chilton Research Services

Business Development Executive, Government Sector

1996 - 1998 (3 years)

Abt Associates

Senior Associate

July 1989 - May 1996 (6 years 11 months)

Juarez and Associates

Director, Washington DC Office
1984 - 1988 (5 years)

Education

George Mason University

Ph.D., Cultural Studies (Media Studies and Ethnography) · (2002 - 2013)

George Mason University - School of Business

MBA, Marketing/Market Research · (1983 - 1988)